




 

 

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Riddle Point Park Shelter House 

August 24th, 2019 

10:00 a.m. 

 

The August 24th, 2019 Board of Directors Meeting of the Lake Lemon Conservancy District was 

held at the Riddle Point Shelter House and was called to order by Chairman Pam Dugan at 10:00 AM. 

  

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chairman-Pam Dugan, Vice-Chairman Mary Jane Brown, 

Treasurer Mike Blackwell, Michael Klitzing, Les Wadzinski, Lora Schell.  ALSO PRESENT: Adam Casey, 

District Manager; Alex Snooks, Operations Supervisor; and LLCD Freeholders (see attached sign-in 

sheet). ABSENT: Debra Ladyman. 
 

 

I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks (Dugan)               

 

II. Approval of July 20th, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes (Dugan) 

 

 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE JULY 20, 2019 BOARD MEETING MINUTES.  BROWN SECONDED 

THE MOTION.  ALL “AYE’S”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

  

 

III. Treasurer’s Report (Blackwell) 

 

a. July Budget Highlights 

i. July Income: $67,742 

ii. July Expenditures: $40,889 

 

b. July Report of Claims: Approval of Allowance of Vouchers 

 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE ALLOWANCE OF VOUCHERS FOR JULY 2019. BROWN 

SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

c. Blackwell requested approval for Resolution 8-19-04: 2019 Budget Appropriation 

Reduction 

i. This will remove the $1 million bond revenue from the 2019 budget, as we did 

not receive the funds. 

 



KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 8-19-04: 2019 BUDGET APPROPRIATION REDUCTION. 

SCHELL SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

IV. Manager’s Report (Casey) 

a. Casey requested approval for Resolution 8-19-03: Adoption of Minimum Internal 

Control Standards. 

i. This officially states that the LLCD Board of Directors have adopted the 

minimum internal control standards as defined by the State Board of Accounts 

and IC 5-11-1-27(g). 

 

BLACKWELL MOTIONED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 8-19-03: ADOPTION OF MINIMUM INTERNAL 

CONTROL STANDARDS. KLITZING SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

b. Casey updated the board on the Barge operations for the season. 

i. The dredging staff have dug out 1,489 yards from zone 125, 5,700 yards from 

zone 138, 800 yards from 136, and 9,053 cumulative yards total. 

c. Casey announced that the emergent vegetation had its second treatment on Saturday 

August 17th, 2019 

d. Casey requested approval for an additional $1,500.00 for beach sampling added into the 

IU Water Testing Agreement. 

i. This addition will be for the weekly E. coli testing at the beach and an additional 

bi-weekly Blue Green Algae testing. 

 

DUGAN MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE AMENDMENT TO THE IU WATER TESTING AGREEMENT FOR 

BEACH TESTING IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,500.00. BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE 

MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

V. Final Discussion: 2020 Proposed LLCD Budget 

a. Blackwell and Casey discussed the 2020 Fees and Charges, see attached. 

b. Resolution 8-19-02: 2020 Fees and Charges. 

i. Discussion was tabled for the September Board Meeting. 

c. Blackwell led the Second Public Discussion of the 2020 Proposed Budget. 

i. Casey requested an additional $200,000.00 be added to revenue line item 4140 

(Bond Revenue). 

ii. The $200,000.00 will be added to capital line item 6704 (Off-road Truck) to 

replace the aging truck necessary to our dredging operations. 

 

BLACKWELL MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE ADDITION OF $$200,000.00 TO LINE ITEM 4140 AND 

$200,00.00 TO LINE ITEM 6704. BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 



VI. Sediment Management Project (Casey) 

a. Casey discussed a new plan to keep the potential bond proceeds in the uncontrolled 

range (<1.3 million). 

i. Bond funds would be used for: 

1. $1 million in Hydraulic Dredging. 

2. $200,000.00 for a New Dump Truck. 

 

VII. Strategic Planning Committee: Update (Brown) 

a. Cathy McClure requested approval for a $670.00 additional event policy for the 

September 14th, 2019 Lemon-Aid Day Fundraiser. 

 

BROWN MOTIONED TO APPROVE A $670.00 ADDITIONAL EVENT POLICY FOR THE SEPTEMBER 14, 

2019 FUNDRAISER. BLACKWELL SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

b. The next SPC Meeting will be held on Friday September 6th, 2019 at the LLCD Office. 

 

VIII. District VII Waste Water Treatment Plant: Discussion 

a. Russ Herndon and Frank Van Overmeiren discussed a District VII sewer system and 

water treatment plant. 

i. They plan to lease a plot of land at Little Africa from the City of Bloomington to 

install a “Green” water treatment facility for a sewer system within District VII. 

ii. They stated that this can be considered first steps for a lake wide initiative for 

better waste treatment. 

iii. Frank requested the rental fee be waived for the use of the Riddle Point Shelter 

House on October 12th, 2019. This will be a public meeting to discuss progress of 

the sewer initiative.  

 

 

IX. Public Comment (Dugan) 

a. Gail Tala voiced her thoughts on: 

i. Smoking on the beach and how to better prevent it. 

ii. Opening the shelter house to the public, but still allowing reservations. 

 

X. New Business/ Correspondence for Future Agenda (Dugan) 

a. The Next Board Meeting will take place on Thursday September 26th, 2019, 6:00pm, at 

the City of Bloomington Utilities Building. 

 

XI. Adjournment 

 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO ADJOURN THE AUGUST 24TH, 2019 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

AT 11:32 A.M.  SCHELL SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL “AYE’S”.  THE MOTION CARRIED.  

MEETING ADJOURNED. 



  

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY:  

Alex Snooks, Operations Supervisor 



 

 

 

 

 

 

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Riddle Point Park Shelter House 

August 24, 2019 

10:00 a.m. 

 

AGENDA 

 

I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks                (PD) 

 

II. Approval of July 20, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes           (PD) 

 

III. Treasurer’s Report              (MB) 

a. July Budget Highlights 

b. July Report of Claims: Approval of Vouchers 

c. Resolution 8-19-04: 2019 Budget Appropriation Reduction 

 

IV. Manager’s Report               (AC) 

a. Resolution 8-19-03: Adoption of Minimum Internal Control Standards  

b. Barge Operations: Update 

c. Vegetation Control: Update 

d. IU Water Testing Agreement: Contract Amendment 

 

V. Final Discussion: 2020 Proposed LLCD Budget           (MB) 

a. 2020 Fees and Charges Discussion 

b. Resolution 8-19-02: 2020 Fees and Charges 

c. 2020 Proposed Budget: Second public discussion 

 

VI. Sediment Management Project                                                                                                             (AC) 

a. Sediment Transport Study- Update 

 

VII. Strategic Planning Committee: Update           (MJB) 

a. September 14th - Lemon-Aid Days Fundraiser: Update 

b. Public Meeting Update 

c. General Update 

 



VIII. District 7 waste water treatment plant Discussion                                                                            (PD) 

a. Guest Speakers Frank Van Overmeiren and Russ Herndon 

 

IX. Public Comment               (PD) 

 

X. New Business/ Correspondence for Future Agenda           (PD) 

a. Thursday, September 26, 2019: Board Meeting and Public Hearing on 2020 Proposed 

Budget; 6:00 PM at the City of Bloomington Utilities Building 

 

XI. Adjournment                (PD) 



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Pam Dugan, Chairman 

Action Requested Approval 

Item/Subject July 20, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes 

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date August 24th , 2019 

Summary A draft of the minutes for the July 20, 2019 Board 
Meeting Minutes is provided for Comment, 

Corrections, additions, or deletions. 

Staff Recommendation Approval of the July 20th, 2019 Board meeting minutes  

 



 

 

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Boys and Girls Club 

July 20, 2019 

10:00 p.m. 

 

The July 20th, 2019 Board of Directors Meeting of the Lake Lemon Conservancy District was 

held at the Boys and Girls Club and was called to order by Chairman Pam Dugan at 10:00 AM. 

  

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chairman-Pam Dugan, Vice-Chairman Mary Jane Brown, 

Treasurer Mike Blackwell, Michael Klitzing, Les Wadzinski, Lora Schell, Debra Ladyman.  ALSO 

PRESENT: Adam Casey, District Manager; Alex Snooks, Operations Supervisor; and LLCD Freeholders 

(see attached sign-in sheet). 
 

 

I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks (Dugan)               

 

II. Approval of June 22nd, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes (Dugan) 

 

 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE JUNE 22, 2019 BOARD MEETING MINUTES WITH 

CORRECTIONS.  BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL “AYE’S”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

  

 

III. Treasurer’s Report (Blackwell) 

 

a. June Budget Highlights 

i. June Income: $227,364.14 

ii. June Expenditures: $83,461.50 

 

b. June Report of Claims: Approval of Allowance of Vouchers 

 

DUGAN MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE ALLOWANCE OF VOUCHERS FOR JUNE 2019. KLITZING 

SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

c. Blackwell did a second reading of the proposed budget for 2020, see attached 

 

 

 

 



IV. Manager’s Report (Casey) 

 

a. Casey updated the board on the Barge operations for the season. 

i. The dredging staff have dug out 2,800 yards from zone 138. 

b. Casey announced that the emergent vegetation will be sprayed on Monday July 29th, 

2019 

c. Casey reminded everyone that the beach mooring area will be closed to boats on 

weekends due to a safety issue with surplus beach goers 

d. Casey announced the revised water testing schedule where the Spring testing data will 

be available in June, the July testing data will be available in September, and the Annual 

Report will be given at the February meeting. 

i. Also discussed adding Shuffle creek and Possom trot as newly added testing 

sites 

e. Casey announced that we received $8,595.00 in total donations for the fireworks this 

year 

 

 

V. Sediment Management Project (Casey) 

a. Casey discussed the preliminary data from Christopher Burke 

i. Their data shows around 153,000 cubic yards of sediment settling into the 

whole lake on an annual basis. Around 43,000 cubic yards are settling in to the 

delta alone. 

 

VI. Strategic Planning Committee: Update (Brown) 

a. Brown gave an update on the Monroe and Brown county Community funds 

i. Brown discussed the need for more board involvement in planning and direction 

and for the board to have more oversight when it comes to the fundraisers.  

b. Brown discussed holding the Public Meetings on October 12th, 2019 and a later date. 

c. Brown discussed the need for new signs and possible surveillance in the park 

 

 

VII. Public Comment (Dugan) 

a. Anne Wroblewski presented to the board that she received a $1,000.00 donation which 

fully covers the costs of the Lemon-Aid days 4th of July event 

 

VIII. New Business/ Correspondence for Future Agenda (Dugan) 

a. The Next Board Meeting will take place on August 24th, 2019, 10:00 am, at the Riddle 

Point Shelter House 

 

IX. Adjournment 

 



KLITZING MOTIONED TO ADJOURN THE JUNE 22ND, 2019 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AT 

11:30 A.M.  BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL “AYE’S”.  THE MOTION CARRIED.  MEETING 

ADJOURNED. 

  

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY:  

Alex Snooks, Operations Supervisor 



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Mike Blackwell, Treasurer 

Action Requested Review 

Item/Subject July , 2019 Financial Update 

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date August 24th , 2019 

Summary Financial report showing end of July 2019 Balance 
sheet, Income, Expense, 2018 comparison, and 

reconciliation data. 

Staff Recommendation N/A 

 





























Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Mike Blackwell, Treasurer 

Action Requested Approval 

Item/Subject July Report of Claims: Approval of Vouchers 

Dollar Amount $33,632.61 

Meeting Date August 24th , 2019 

Summary Report showing check detail and payroll expenditures 
for July 2019 

Staff Recommendation Approval of July 2019 Report of Claims 

 





Push Boat Motor Repair

Stone for Park Roads

Cleaning Supplies

Clamps/rags/etc.

Antifreeze and brake cleaner



Replace maintenance shed service panel

Push Boat Diagnostics/service call

Port-o-lets for fireworks and carnival

Generator/ welder repair
push boat Air filter and screen

Annual Picnic food/drink/supplies

Beach Testing



Total= $20,145.53

Constant Contact Annual Subscription
Buoy chain and clamps

Sediment Transport Study









Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Mike Blackwell, Treasurer 

Action Requested Approval 

Item/Subject Resolution 8-19-04: 2019 Budget Appropriation 
Reduction 

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date August 24th , 2019 

Summary Resolution to remove $1,000,000.00 in both bond 
proceeds, and capital/services expenditures from 2019 

budget 

Staff Recommendation Approval of Resolution 8-19-04 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION 8-19-04 

 

WHEREAS, it has been shown that certain existing appropriations now have unobligated balances that 

will not be needed for the purposes for which appropriated 

 

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED AND ESTABLISHED that the following existing appropriations be 

reduced in the following amounts: 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Lake Lemon Conservancy District of Brown and Monroe Counties, that for the 

expenses of the taxing unit, the following additional sums of money are hereby appropriated out of the funds 

named and for the purposes specified, subject to laws governing the same 

 

 

Fund Name: General Fund   
 

 

 

4140 (Revenues) Sediment Removal Bond 

Proceeds  

 

6330 (Professional Services) Consulting 

Engineers 

 

6750 (Capital) Sediment Mitigation 

 

TOTAL income for Fund: 

 

TOTAL expense for Fund 

 

AMOUNT OF 

REDUCTION 

REQUESTED 

 

$_1,000,000.00 

 

$ _50,000.00 

 

 

 

$_950,000.00 

 

$ 1,000,000.00 

 

$ 1,000,000.00 

AMOUNT OF 

REDUCTION 

APPROVED BY 

FISCAL BODY 

$ 1,000,000.00 

 

$ 50,000.00 

 

 

 

$_950,000.00 

 

$1,000,000.00 
 

 

$1,000,000.00 





Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Adam Casey, District Manager 

Action Requested Approval 

Item/Subject Resolution 8-19-03: Adoption of Minimum Internal 
Control Standards 

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date August 24th , 2019 

Summary Resolution to Adopt State Board of Accounts, Minimum 
Internal Control Principles, and to mandate staff 

internal controls training from SBOA 

Staff Recommendation Approval of Resolution 8-19-03 

 





 

Principles of Internal Controls 

 

Principle 1. The oversight body and management demonstrate a commitment to integrity and ethical 

values. 

 

Principle 2. The oversight body oversees the entity's internal control system. 

Principle 3. Management establishes an organizational structure, assigns responsibility, and delegates 

authority to achieve the political subdivision's objectives. 

 

Principle 4. Management demonstrates a commitment to attract, develop and retain competent 

individuals. 

 

Principle 5. Management evaluates performance and holds individuals accountable for their internal 

control responsibilities. 

 

Principle 6. Management defines objectives clearly to enable the identification of risks and defines risk 

tolerances. 

 

Principle 7. Management identifies, analyzes, and responds to risk related to achieving the defined 

objectives. 

 

Principle 8. Management considers the potential for fraud when identifying, analyzing, and responding to 

risks. 

 

Principle 9. Management identifies, analyzes, and responds to significant changes that could impact the 

internal control system. 

 

Principle 10. Management designs control activities to achieve objectives and respond to risks. 

Principle 11. Management designs the political subdivision's information system and related control 

activities to achieve objectives and respond to risks. 

 

Principle 12. Management implements control activities through policies. 

Principle 13. Management uses quality information to achieve the political subdivision's objectives. 

Principle 14. Management internally communicates the necessary quality information to achieve the 

political subdivision's objectives. 

 

Principle 15. Management externally communicates the necessary quality information to achieve the 

entity's objectives. 

 

Principle 16. Management establishes and operates monitoring activities to monitor the internal control 

system and evaluate the results. 

 

Principle 17. Management remediates identified internal control deficiencies on a timely basis. 



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Adam Casey, District Manager 

Action Requested Approval 

Item/Subject IU Water Testing Agreement: Contract Amendment  

Dollar Amount $1,500.00 

Meeting Date August 24th , 2019 

Summary Amend IU Water Testing Contract to include weekly 
Beach sampling for E. Coli and by-weekly testing for 
Blue-Green Algae population density during Beach 

Season. Remaining 2019 and all of 2020 are included. 

Staff Recommendation Approval of IU Water Testing Contract Amendment. 

 



AGREEMENT 

between 

INDIANA UNIVERSITY 

and 

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

This agreement is entered into between the Lake Lemon Conservancy District 
(hereinafter referred to as LLCD) and the Trustees oflndiana University (hereinafter 
referred to as Indiana). 

WHEREAS LLCD seeks assistance in the form of an Agreement to Indiana. 

WHEREAS Indiana has proposed to furnish such services to LLCD; and 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the payments and the 
mature agreements of the parties contained, the paiiies do hereby agree as follows: 

The terms and conditions of this Agreement are incorporated herein and by reference and 
subject to the approval of the signature hereto, and the amendments made herein, to with: 

Services to Be Provided: 

Indiana will provide the following services relative to this Agreement: 

Implement the monitoring program as identified in Attachment A. 

The performance of this agreement will commence June I, 20 I 9 and will terminate on 
December 31, 2020. 

Consideration and Payment: 

The cost to LLCD for Indiana's performance of the work described in this Agreement is 
$10,258.00. It is understood that this is fixed-price Agreement. LLCD will make 
payment to Indiana as follows: 

$5,218.00 -upon acceptance of agreement 
$2,520.00 -January I, 2020 
$2,520.00 -June 30, 2020 

$1,500.00 - September 30, 2020  

(amendment to cover beach samples)

LLCD Rep Initial___
IU Lab Initial ___













Contract Amendment:
Indiana University will coordinate with the Lake Manager to collect beach samples  beginning 
July 2019 to Labor Day of 2019 and from Memorial Day to Labor Day 2020 weekly for E. 
coli and by-weekly for phytoplankton enumeration of blue-green algae cells.  The additional 
cost will be $1,500 with $300 for supplies and $1,200 to pay for salaries. 

Signature: _____________________ Lab Supervisor Date: ____________________

Signature: _____________________ Lake Manager Date: ____________________



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Mike Blackwell, Treasurer 

Action Requested Discussion 

Item/Subject 2020 Fees and Charges Discussion  

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date August 24th , 2019 

Summary Discuss and Recommend 2020 Fees and Charges. 
Analysis sheet included. 

Staff Recommendation Discussion and Consensus of 2020 Fees and Charges 

 



MAXIMUM 100% Retention 80% Retention

FEE TYPE QTY. FEE REVENUE FEE FEE INCREASE QTY. REVENUE QTY. REVENUE

Launch Fee -Daily 2,689 $5.00 $13,445.00 $6.51 $6.00 $1.00 2,689 $16,134.00 2,151 $12,906.00

Launch Fee- Annual 305 $33.00 $10,065.00 $40.68 $40.00 $7.00 305 $12,200.00 244 $9,760.00

Annual Motor > or = to 10 hp Resident 757 $68.00 $51,476.00 $81.36 $69.00 $1.00 757 $52,233.00 606 $41,814.00

Annual Motor > or = to 10 hp non-Resident 187 $95.00 $17,765.00 $113.90 $105.00 $10.00 187 $19,635.00 150 $15,750.00

Annual Motor less than 10 hp (row/sail) Resident 66 $41.00 $2,706.00 $48.81 $42.00 $1.00 66 $2,772.00 53 $2,226.00

Annual Motor less than 10 hp (row/sail) non-Resident 23 $68.00 $1,564.00 $81.36 $75.00 $7.00 23 $1,725.00 18 $1,350.00

Annual Personal Water craft (Jet Ski) Resident 134 $123.00 $16,482.00 $146.44 $125.00 $2.00 134 $16,750.00 107 $13,375.00

Annual Personal Water craft (Jet Ski) non-Resident 11 $150.00 $1,650.00 $178.99 $166.00 $16.00 11 $1,826.00 9 $1,494.00

Daily Motor > or = to 10 hp 2,773 $10.00 $27,730.00 $13.02 $12.00 $2.00 2,773 $33,276.00 2,218 $26,616.00

Daily Motor less than 10 hp (row/sail) 95 $7.00 $665.00 $9.76 $8.00 $1.00 95 $760.00 76 $608.00

Daily Personal Water craft (Jet Ski) 121 $17.00 $2,057.00 $21.15 $20.00 $3.00 121 $2,420.00 97 $1,940.00

Daily Park Entrance Pass, per vehicle 5,812 $7.00 $40,684.00 $8.00 $8.00 $1.00 5,812 $46,496.00 4,650 $37,200.00

Seasonal Park Entrance Pass 79 $60.00 $4,740.00 $68.00 $68.00 $8.00 79 $5,372.00 63 $4,284.00

TOTAL REVENUE $191,029.00 $211,599.00 $169,323.00

QUANTITY OF SALES REQUIRED AT MAXIMUM FEE TO ACHIEVE 2018 TOTAL REVENUE:

FEE TYPE QTY. CHANGE

RETENTION 

RATE

Launch Fee -Daily 2,241 (448) 83.3%

Launch Fee- Annual 252 (53) 82.6%

Annual Motor > or = to 10 hp Resident 746 (11) 98.5%

Annual Motor > or = to 10 hp non-Resident 169 (18) 90.4%

Annual Motor less than 10 hp (row/sail) Resident 64 (2) 97.0%

Annual Motor less than 10 hp (row/sail) non-Resident 21 (2) 91.3%

Annual Personal Water craft (Jet Ski) Resident 132 (2) 98.5%

Annual Personal Water craft (Jet Ski) non-Resident 10 (1) 90.9%

Daily Motor > or = to 10 hp 2,311 (462) 83.3%

Daily Motor less than 10 hp (row/sail) 83 (12) 87.4%

Daily Personal Water craft (Jet Ski) 103 (18) 85.1%

Daily Park Entrance Pass, per vehicle 5,086 (726) 87.5%

Seasonal Park Entrance Pass 70 (9) 88.6%

2020 Revenue Projections at Proposed Fees

2018 ACTUALS 2020 PROPOSED



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Mike Blackwell, Treasurer 

Action Requested Approval 

Item/Subject Resolution 8-19-02: 2020 Fees and Charges  

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date August 24th , 2019 

Summary Approval of resolution 8-19-02 with proposed 2020 
Fees and Charges.  

Staff Recommendation Approval of Resolution 8-19-02 

 



RESOLUTION 8-19-02 

 

WHEREAS, it is necessary and desirable to establish and approve the District’s annual fees and charges; and 

WHEREAS, this resolution supercedes all previous fees and charges resolutions; 

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED AND ESTABLISHED that the attached “2020 Fees and Charges” 

schedule is approved. 

 

PRESENTED to the Board of Directors of the Lake Lemon Conservancy District this 24th day of August 

2019. 

 

ADOPTED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

 

       AYE    NAY    ABSTAIN 

 
________________________    

PAM DUGAN, CHAIRMAN 

 

 

_______________________            _     

 MARY JANE BROWN, VICE-CHAIR  

 

 

________________________                  

MIKE BLACKWELL, TREASURER 

 

 

________________________                  

MICHAEL KLITZING, Sub-Area I 

 

 
____________________                __    

DEBRA LADYMAN, Sub-Area II  

 

 

____________________              ___     

LORA SCHELL, Sub-Area IV 
 

 
______________________              _ 

 LES WADZINZKI, Sub-Area V 

 

 

ATTEST: _________________________ 

           LLCD District Manager 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

2020 Fees and Charges 

 

 

 

Annual Boat Permits* 2020** 

Resident 

2019 

Resident 

2018 

Resident 

2020** 

Non- 

Resident 

2019 

Non-

Resident 

2018 

Non-

Resident 

All boats with motors 10 

HP and larger 

 $68.00 $68.00  $95.00 $95.00 

All boats with motors less 

than 10 HP including row 

boats and sail boats 

 $41.00 $41.00  $68.00 $68.00 

Personal Water Craft  $123.00 $123.00  $150.00 $150.00 

Commercial Guide Boat 

Fee 

 $500.00  $500.00 $500.00  

Daily Boat Permits*** 2020 

Resident 

2019 

Resident 

2018 

Resident 

2020 

Non- 

Resident 

2019 

non-

Resident 

2018 

Non-

Resident 

All boats with motors 10 

HP and larger 

 $10.00 $10.00  $10.00 $10.00 

All boats with motors less 

than 10 HP including row 

boats and sail boats 

 $7.00 $7.00  $7.00 $7.00 

Personal Water Craft  $17.00 $17.00  $17.00 $17.00 

Boat Launch (ramp) Fees 

- Riddle Point Park 

2020 

Resident 

2019 

Resident 

2018 

Resident 

2020 

Non- 

Resident 

2019 

non-

Resident 

2018 

Non-

Resident 

Daily  $5.00 $5.00  $5.00 $5.00 

Annual  $33.00 $33.00  $33.00 $33.00 

*Canoes, paddleboats, and kayaks are excluded from Boat Permit Fees but are required to pay 

launch fees if ramp is used.  Education discount – 50%. 

 

**Resident is defined as: 

1. Private property owners (Freeholders) within the Conservancy District boundaries. 

2. City of Bloomington Utilities (CBU) water company customers, if a copy of CBU water 

bill is provided at time of annual boat permit purchase. 

3. Commercial, not for profit, and educational marina’s wet and dry slip renters and 

members. 

 

***Sailing regatta special event daily boat permit fee – 50% discount. 

 



 

 

Fishing Tournaments 2020 2019 

 

2018  

Application Fee Per 

Tournament 

 $50.00 $100.00 

Tournament Fee Per Boat (in 

addition to Daily Boat 

Permit) 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

 

 

 

Sub-Lease Fees 2020 2019 

 

2018  

Sublease Agreement Fee  

(Discount of $40 if paid by March 1st) 

 $190.00 $190.00 

Commercial Sublease Agreement Fee  $500.00 $500.00 

 

 

 

Commercial Marina Fees 2020 2019 

 

2018  

Annual Fee  $1000.00 $1000.00 $1000.00 

Occupied Wet Boat Slips $75.00/slip $75.00/slip $75.00/slip 

Occupied PWC Slips $37.50/slip $37.50/slip $37.50/slip 

  

 Not for Profit / Educational Yacht and Sailing Club Fees 

Annual Fee  $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 

Occupied Wet Boat Slips  $37.50/slip $37.50/slip $37.50/slip 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Riddle Point Park Fees 2020 2019 2018  

Special Use Fee $250.00/day/event $250.00/day/event $250.00/day/event 

Shelter Fee (+$100.00 refundable damage deposit) $125.00 per day $125.00 per day $125.00 per day 

Riddle Point Park Entrance 

Fees 

2020 

(Memorial Day Weekend to Labor 

Day Weekend, 7 days per week) 

2019 

(Memorial Day Weekend to Labor 

Day Weekend, 7 days per week) 

2018 

(Memorial Day Weekend to Labor 

Day Weekend, 7 days per week) 

Daily Admission Fee  $/motorized vehicle $7.00/motorized vehicle $7.00/motorized vehicle 

Seasonal Pass Admission Fee $/motorized vehicle $60.00/motorized vehicle $60.00/motorized 

vehicle 



Administrative Fees 2020 2019 2018  

Public Record Copy 

Charge 

$0.10 per page $0.10 per page $0.10 per page 

 

 

 

Barge Fees 2020 2019 2018  

Dredging $1,500/Large Barge Load 
 

$1,000/Small Barge Load 
 

$2500/Large Barge Load 

utilizing combination of 

barges 
 

 

$1,500/Large Barge Load 
 

$1,000/Small Barge Load 
 

$2500/Large Barge Load 

utilizing combination of 

barges 

 

$1,000.00/Barge Load 

 

Shoreline Erosion 

Control 
(Rip-Rap) 

$100.00/Hour Plus 

Current LLCD tonnage 

cost 

for Gabion Rip/Rap 

$100.00/Hour Plus 

Current LLCD tonnage 

cost 

for Gabion Rip/Rap 

$100.00/Hour Plus 

Current LLCD 

tonnage cost 

for Gabion Rip/Rap 

 



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Mike Blackwell, Treasurer 

Action Requested Discussion  

Item/Subject 2020 Proposed Budget: Second Public/ Final Discussion  

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date August 24th , 2019 

Summary Discussion of 2020 proposed budget. All changes must 
be made prior to the conclusion of the August 24th 

meeting.  

Staff Recommendation Discussion/ Final Changes 

 



Account # Description 2020 Budget 2019 Approved 2018 Budget 2018 Actual
4000 Watercraft Permits 115000 115,000 115,000.00 108,356.00
4010 Launch Fees 21000 21000 22,000.00 20,987.00
4020 Marina & Club Fees 9000 9000 9,000.00 8,499.00
4030 Sublease Fees 27000 27000 27,000.00 26,830.00
4040 Property Tax - BC 82420 82420 65,000.00 62,678.69
4050 Property Tax - MC 234580 234580 185,000.00 188,560.14
4060 Interest 1250 1250 1,250.00 1,413.97
4070 Grants & Donations 12000 7000 7,000.00 13,305.00
4071 Community Foundation 0
4080 Fish Tournaments 1500 1500 1,400.00 4,360.00
4090 Park/Lake Reservations 4000 4000 4,000.00 3,300.00
4100 Park Admission Fees 44000 40000 40,000.00 46,338.00
4110 Concessions 0 1000 1,000.00 0.00
4120 Other 0 0 0.00 0.00
4130 Dredging/Rip-Rap Income 30000 20000 20,000.00 21,988.85

Sediment Removal
Bond Loan Proceeds 1000000 1000000 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 1,581,750.00 1,563,750.00 497,650.00 506,616.65

2020  Budget 

REVENUES

4140



Account # 2020 Budget 2019 Approved 2018 Budget 2018 Actual

6000 District Manager 62,000 59800 52,000.00 52,000.00
6001 Park Operations Supervisor 36,050 35000 41,000.00 0.00
6002 Equipment Operations Supervisor 40,000
6010 FICA (7.65%--all staff) 13700 13700 13,500.00 11,872.61
6020 SUTA (1.236% to 9.5K--all staff) 800 800 800.00 348.62
6030 PERF (14.2%) 15200 14000 15,000.00 8,480.00
6040 Health Insurance 15000 6000 10,000.00 5,167.93
6050 Life Insurance 0 0 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 182,750.00 129,300.00 132,300.00 77,869.16

Gate / Park Attendants
(1909 hrs @ $11.50/hr) 22000 21000 21,000.00 24,734.40

Lake Patrol
(167 hrs @ $12.00/hr) 2000 4800 4,800.00 568.00

Lake Biologist
(1600 hrs @ $17.00/hr) 0 0 0.00 15,598.39

Dredger
(LLCD Dredging)

(600 hrs @ $39.00/hr) 0 23400 23,100.00 17,633.00
Dredger
(Other)

6112 (375 hrs @ $39.00/hr) 0 14625 14,500.00 16,404.63
Push Boat Operator

(LLCD Dredging)
6113 (600 hrs @ $20.00/hr) 12000 12000 11,400.00 15,177.00

Push Boat Operator
(Other)

6114 (300 hrs @ $20.00/hr) 6000 6000 5,700.00 7,915.00
Dredger
(Private)

6115 (100 hrs @ $39.00/hr) 0 3900 3,850.00 3,465.00
Push Boat Operator

(Private)
6116 (100 hrs @ $20.00/hr) 2000 2000 1,900.00 1,702.00

TOTAL 44,000.00 87,725.00 86,250.00 103,197.42

GRAND TOTAL WAGES 226,750.00 217,025.00 218,550.00 181,066.58

Hourly & Seasonal

2020  Budget 

WAGES

6111

6110

6100

6070

Salaries & Benefits



Account # Description 2020 Budget 2019 Approved 2018  Budget 2018 Actual
Office Supplies

6025 Merchant Fees 1200 1200
6120 Season & Launch Permits 2000 2000 1,700.00 1,949.80
6130 Daily Permits 400 400 400.00 270.00
6140 Receipt/Ticket Books 400 400 400.00 440.49
6150 Checks 200 200 200.00 99.90
6160 Printer, Copier, Computer 800 800 800.00 286.23
6170 Miscellaneous/Other 1300 1300 1,300.00 1,727.23
6180 Postage 750 750 750.00 854.02
6185 Receipt Books 0 0 0.00 741.39
6190 General Business Supplies 750 750 750.00 1,335.57

TOTAL 7,800.00 7,800.00 6,300.00 7,704.63

6200 Regular Gas 7000 6000 6,000.00 5,355.46
6210 Diesel, Oil, Grease 9000 7000 7,000.00 12,702.02
6220 Janitorial 0 0 0.00 0.00
6230 Medical 0 0 3,000.00 2,949.97

TOTAL 16,000.00 13,000.00 16,000.00 21,007.45

6240 Building & Grounds 6000 6000 5,000.00 2,311.61
6250 Boats, Trucks 1500 1500 1,500.00 414.76
6251 Dredging Supplies 12000 12000 12,000.00 9,945.98
6252 Rip Rap/ Erosion Control 15000 15000 15,000.00 16,143.70

TOTAL 34,500.00 34,500.00 33,500.00 28,816.05

6260 Uniforms 600 200 200.00 569.53
6270 Boat Equipment 0 0 0.00 0.00
6280 Radios 0 1000 0.00 0.00
6290 Signs/Nautical Markers 3000 2500 3,500.00 4,362.49

TOTAL 3,600.00 3,700.00 3,700.00 4,932.02

GRAND TOTAL SUPPLIES 61,900.00 59,000.00 59,500.00 62,460.15

2020  Budget 

SUPPLIES

Other Supplies

Operating Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies



Account # Description 2020 Budget 2019 Approved 2018  Budget 2018 Actual

6300 Accounting Services 5400 5400 5400 5400
6310 Grass Mowing 15000 10560 10560 10560
6320 Attorney 4000 4000 4000 1627.5
6325 Fish Management Survey 0 0 0 4000
6330 Consulting Engineers $50,000 $50,000 50000 41424.21

TOTAL 74,400.00 69,960.00 69,960.00 63,011.71

6350 Other Professional/Secretarial Services 1000 1000 1000 921
6370 Phone, LDT, Email, etc. 3000 3000 2900 3386.61
6380 Travel 0 0 0 0
6390 Hotel 300 300 300 636
6400 Meals 150 150 150 195.05
6410 Subscriptions/Memberships 800 800 350 541.99

TOTAL 5,250.00 5,250.00 4,700.00 5,680.65

6420 Newsletter 600 600 0 714
6430 Ads(legal notices) 500 500 500 86
6440 Other Printing 1500 1500 1000 600.6
6441 Event Planing 1500

TOTAL 4,100.00 2,600.00 1,500.00 1,400.60

6450 Insurance 45000 45000 45000 44669.1
TOTAL 45,000.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 44,669.10

6460 Electric 5000 5000 5000 5545.4
6470 Water 750 750 750 671.51
6480 Trash 1500 1500 1500 1538.3
6490 Port-o-lets 2000 2000 2000 360
6500 Pump Holding Tank 800 800 800 500

TOTAL 10,050.00 10,050.00 10,050.00 8,615.21

Professional Services

2020  Budget 

SERVICES & CHARGES

Communication/Transportation

Printing/Advertising/Events

Insurance

Utility Services



Account # Description 2020 Budget 2019 Proposed 2018 Budget 2018 Actual

6510 Building & Grounds/ADA 10,000 15500 5,500.00 8,754.69
6520 Boats 2000 2000 3,000.00 2,645.14
6530 Trucks 1000 1000 1,000.00 41.99
6540 Sluice Gate Inspection 0 0 0.00 0.00
6541 Dredging Equipment Repairs 10000 10000 15,000.00 1,836.59
6542 Equipment Rental 7500 5000 17,000.00 5,074.00

TOTAL 30,500.00 33,500.00 41,500.00 18,352.41

6560 Water Testing 6500 6500 5,500.00 5,771.00
6570 Lake Weed Treatment 50000 50000 50,000.00 36,891.60
6580 Erosion Control 0 0 0.00 0.00
6590 Contingency Fund 10% 5000 5000 5,000.00 0.00
6600 6% Commission-Marina Sales 2300 2300 2,300.00 2,131.20
6610 Cumulative Maintenance Fund 7500 5000 5,000.00 0.00
6620 Dam/Spillway Inspection 0 5000 0.00 0.00
6630 Dam/Spillway Repairs 5000 0 10,000.00 0.00
6640 Soil Testing (IDEM) 0 0 0.00 0.00
6650 Pre-sediment Management Plan 0 10,000 0.00 0.00
6661 Disposal Site Preparation 15000 10000 10,000.00 3,364.21
6662 Debt Service- Bond repayment 67000 67,000.00 0.00 0.00

Silt Container, Barge Assembly,
,Barge Mobilization 0 0 0.00 0.00

6670 Interest Expense (Line of Credit) 0 0 0.00 0.00

6680
Other Servies and Charges          (Debris 

Removal) 1500 1500 1,000.00 1,383.17
6681 Fireworks 8000 6500 6,500.00 6,500.00
6682 Ramp Repairs 2000 2000 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 169,800.00 170,800.00 95,300.00 56,041.18

GRAND TOTAL SERVICES AND CHARGES 339,100.00 337,160.00 268,010.00 197,770.86

6663

Repair & Maintenance

2020  Budget 

SERVICES & CHARGES (Continued)

Other Services & Charges



Account # Description 2020 Budget 2019 Approved 2018 Budget 2018 Actual

6690 Office Equipment 0 0 0.00 0.00
6700 Computer Equipment 0 0 0.00 1299.94
6701 Barge 0 0 0.00 0.00
6702 Push Boat / Motors 0 0 0.00 0.00
6703 Excavator & Buckets 0 0 0.00 0.00
6704 Off Road Truck 0 0 0.00 0.00
6705 Utility Truck 0 0 0.00 0.00
6706 Bulldozer 0 0 0.00 0.00
6710 Boat Dock (2) 0 0 0.00 0.00
6720 Utility Vehicle 0 0 0.00 0.00
6730 Patrol Boat 0 0 0.00 0.00
6740 Work Boat (Pontoon) 0 0 0.00 0.00
6750 Sediment Mitigation 950,000 950,000 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 950000.00 950000.00 0.00 1299.94

6730 Patrol Boat/Trailer 0 0 0.00 0.00
6770 LLCD Pick-up Truck 0 0 0.00 0.00
6780 Gatehouse 30000

TOTAL 30000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
980000.00 950000.00 0.00 1299.94

1,607,750.00 1,563,185.00 546,060.00 442,597.53

Excess Expenditures over Revenue

2018 Budgeted
1,581,750.00 1,563,750.00 497,650.00 506,616.65
1,607,750.00 1,563,185.00 546,060.00 442,597.53
-26,000.00 565.00 -48,410.00 64,019.12

2020  Budget 

CAPITAL

Revenues
Expenses

Net

GRAND TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

SUMMARY-2019 Budget

Machinery and Equipment

Other Capital Outlays

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BUDGET




